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February 10, 2014

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Kathleen A. Eagen
Town Manager

1 Monteith Drive
Farmington, CT 06032

Re:  Proposed Development of a Telecommunications and Training Facility at 199
Brickyard Road, Farmington, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Eagen:

This office represents Tower Holdings, LLC (“Tower Holdings”). Tower Holdings
anticipates filing an application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications and tower
training facility at 199 Brickyard Road (“Facility”). In accordance with General Statutes § 16-
50/(g), I have enclosed a technical report concerning the proposed Facility. The technical report
includes information concerning the public need for the Facility, the site selection process and
the potential environmental effects of the proposed Facility.

The Connecticut Siting Council has exclusive jurisdiction over the siting of
telecommunications facilities. General Statutes § 16-50x. Section 16-50/(g)(1), however,
requires an applicant to consult with the municipality in which the proposed facility would be
located. Accordingly, the Town of Farmington (“Town”) may conduct a public information
meeting to provide recommendations or comments to Tower Holdings concerning the proposed
Facility.

If the Town would like to hold a public information meeting, then the Town must do so
within sixty (60) days of its receipt of this filing. General Statutes § 16-50/(g)(2). Should the
Town elect to conduct such a meeting, I respectfully request advance notice so Tower Holdings
may satisfy any notice requirements required by statute.

If the Town would like Tower Holdings to consider any alternative sites, which may
include municipal parcels, then please provide those suggested alternatives within thirty (30)
days of the receipt of this filing. General Statutes § 16-50/(g)(3).
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I would like to meet with you or your designee to review Tower Holdings’ proposal and
will contact you shortly to set up an appointment at your convenience.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions concerning the enclosures.

Very truly yours,
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Jesse A. Langer

- Mr. Phillip Dunn, Chair, Planning & Zoning Commission (w/encl.)
Mr. John Hinze, Chair, Conservation & Inland Wetlands Commission (w/encl.)
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